COMMENT		AU	JTHORITY	1.38	7
110 No. 4	Bank Ddu Ro	emains of Church	1570	1113	-
Lying immediately east of an old disused rab quarry are the remains which are called in the Ordnance Map "Eglwys Fair". They consist of large stones forming 3 sides of a rectangular figure. There is no trace of mortar, but in several places both faces of the foundation of a wall or hedge are visible, and judging by the size of the stones, some of which are very large, the building - if building it was - must have been very ancient. The east side of the enclosure measures 21 yards and the north side 19 yards. The south side measures only 9 yards, but it is possible that the stones may have			1 1 1 2 1 1 2 1 1 2 1 1 2 1 1 2 1 2 1 2		
of rubbish excavate the greatest length one would expect to The ground rises fr would seem that the	estward, and that the ed from the quarry. The is from north to so of find the building lo rom the east side of e west wall, if there the contour of the l	he curious feature in th, whereas in a cha- ongest from east to the enclosure, so the was one, must have	is that hurch, west. hat it been	7 1 2 2 12	
				del a Chal	
	~				1
			, p. 10		1
				200000000000000000000000000000000000000	
	1 K 30		. 817.	181 6.13	
				, marane males	
				5 80° a 11850A	
				A control of the	
				7. 111	-
-)
				61.114.11	/
					-
1777 MOST 1000	1 AWS A DWEL			= 4x2 - 10 - x[]	
NO SEE SEE ON	1 PEMB/P 264-5	SCIN 11 4 3 1	491	W.	
	1 NO3 SE10 *	10811211861	THE PROPERTY.	1	
4	AETILL OS MARIS	Loalevelac	L. DAFAS		
OWNERSHIP AND TENAN	CY DETAILS	MINTAGNTAGN.	1 111.		
		TEHR X	10 MM 5		
	Design Mills				